



PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DEFENSE DE L'INTERET PUBLIC

ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7

Tel: (613) 562-4002. Fax: (613) 562-0007. e-mail: piac@piac.ca. <http://www.piac.ca>

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC
(416) 767-1666

September 19, 2007

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
26th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: Union Gas / Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. - Incentive Rate Regulation for
Natural Gas Utilities B-2007-0606 / EB-2007-0615**

With respect to the issue of the costs tariff, please note that VECC has not made any submissions in accordance procedural order #7. We had assumed that comments would be invited only if and after the Board responded to Mr. Warren's letter dated September 12, 2007, the substance of which we support.

Yours truly,

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC